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REVISED ORDER

!Ii.A~ffl07/MS/MBAl2005/001
Dated: 23/06/2006

To,
The Director
INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY,
35 MILESTONE, MOUZA DORLI, KATOL ROAD,
NAGPUR,MAHARASHTRA

Sub: Extension of AICTE approval to INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY, 35
MILESTONE, MOUZA DORLI, KATOL ROAD, NAGPUR, MAHARASHTRA for the academic year
2006-07.

Sir,

This is in partial modification to the Council's earlier letter no. 06/07/MS/MBAl2005/001 dated 13/04/2006, the revised
status of the programme of the Institute as follows:

I S. Nv:-I -- -- ------ ._.-
:-4<ti"lIe Orthe -Course(s) Existing Intake Revised Period of approval

Intake
1. PGDBM 60 60
2 PGDBM FINANCE) 60 60
3 PGDBM IT) 60 60 2006-2007
4 PGDBM HR) -- 60

TOTAL7 180 240.. ..The additional Intake IS being granted based on the projection shown In the Deta!led Project Report regarding additional built-
up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all facilities including additional built-up
area should be made available before the commencement of the next academic session. Random surprise inspection would
be carried out to verify facilities and if the institute is found deficient in fulfillment of norms and standards of AICTE,
appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that other terms & conditions mentioned in the earlier letter of even no. dated 13/04/2006 will remain
unchanged. .

Copy to:
1. The Secretary,

Higher & Technical Education
And Employment Department
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya,
Mumbai - 400 032

2. The Director of Technical Edu.,
Govt. of Maharshtra, 3, Mahapalika Marg,
Mumbai - 400 001.

3. The Regional Officer
Western Regional office ,
AICTE, Industrial Assurance building
2nd Floor, Veer Nariman Road:
Opp. Chruchgate Rly. Station
Mumbai - 400 020
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